STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

1250 W Alder St = Union Gap, WA 98903-0009 * (509) 575-2490

October 1, 2018

Piper Roelen, PE, CHMM
Principal — Environmental Engineer
Landau Associates

130 2™ Avenue South

Edmonds, WA 98020

RE: 45 day Extension for Draft Interim Action Work Plan

Site Name: Interstate 82 Exit 33A Yakima City Landfill
Site Address: 805 North 7" Street, Yakima
Agreed Order: Number 15861
Facility/Site ID No.: 1927
Cleanup Site No.: 3853
Dear Piper Roelen:

This letter documents Ecology’s agreement with the proposed extension to the schedule for delivery of a
draft Interim Action Work Plan and a draft Groundwater/Surface Water Interaction Memorandum as
discussed in the enclosed email to Ecology dated September 28, 2018. This extension provides for an
additional 45 days to the schedule outlined in the Agreed Order for delivery of the draft work plan and
draft memorandum.

Regards,

/4/7 l @K

Chris Wend, PhD, PE
Cleanup Project Manager
Toxics Cleanup Program
Department of Ecology
1250 West Alder Street
Union Gap, WA 98903
509-454-7837
cwen461@ecy.wa.gov

®



Enclosure (1)
ce;
Ecology Site File

Joan Davenport
Brett Sheffield
Jeff Cutter
Andy King
Andy Fitz



Wend, Christopher (ECY)

From: Piper Roelen <proelen@landauinc.com>

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 2:11 PM

To: Wend, Christopher (ECY)

Cc: Davenport, Joan; Sheffield, Brett; Cutter, Jeff; kurt.peterson@foster.com; Andy King
Subject: AO No. DE 15861 Work Deliverable Extension Request

Chris,

As we discussed on the phone on Wednesday, the City requests a 45-day extension of the Groundwater/Surface Water
Interaction Memorandum (GW/SW Interaction Memo) and the Interim Action Work Plan (IA Work Plan) due dates. The
City is requesting the extension so that it can fully develop and review the IA Work Plan and GW/SW Interaction Memo,
to ensure that the IA Work Plan accurately addresses design and construction activities, and to address Ecology’s
potential concerns. To that end, the City also supports a meeting between Ecology and Landau Associates prior to
submission of the drafts. In addition, last week, the City received a SEPA Appeal from the Yakama Nation for the City’s
Mitigated Determination of Non-Significance for the Bravo Company Boulevard proposal. The SEPA appeal and the IA
Work Plan are related. The City needs further time to evaluate the appeal and its potential to impact the IA Work Plan.

Because this is a request for a 45-day extension for the initial deliverables required under the Agreed Order, none of
which themselves trigger further CSM updates or Feasibility Study work, no other deadlines will be affected by this
extension. In addition, the City’s overall project schedule for the roads will not be affected by the extension. Ecology will
have time to review the draft IA Work Plan pursuant to the Agreed Order, and Ecology’s review period will not block or
delay roadway development.

We appreciate your time and attention to this matter.
Regards,

PiperRoelen, PE, CHMM
Principal - Environmental Engineer
Landau Associates

Direct: (425) 329-0319

Mobile: (425) 503-6784

130 2nd Avenue South, Edmonds, WA 98020
proelen@landauinc.com ¢www.landauinc.com

Landau Associates is proudly CARBON NEUTRAL through our sustainable practices and financial support of US-based
carbon-reduction projects.

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error, please advise the sender by
reply e-mail and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.





